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7/27/2020 Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington Mail - Fwd: ICE FOIA Request 2020-ICFO-68115

CREW | citzens Ry Eden Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

and ethics in washington

Fwd: ICE FOIA Request 2020-ICFO-68115

Anne Weismann <aweismann@citizensforethics.org> Fri, Jul 24, 2020 at 11:29 AM

To: ice-foia@dhs.gov
Cc: Eden Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

| am in receipt of your letter of July 24 improperly construing our request as an agreement to pay up to $25 in processing
fees. We have sought a fee waiver as set forth in our request and therefore do not agree to pay any amount in fees.

Anne Weismann
Sent from my iPhone
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